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Brian Lamden 
Brian Lamden Associates 
35C North Row 
London 
W1 K 6DH 
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blam@briantamdon.com 

Dear Brian 

ky 

RE- 12,13 AND 14 BLOOMSBURY SQUARE 
RELOCATION OF CONDENSERS 

Mann Tucker Associates 
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Noise and Vibration Ckrnkol 

Duke House 1-2 Ouke Streer 
Waking Suray GU21 SBA 
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We have been informed that the proposed location of the condensers of the above site has 
changed. We have reviewed and assessed the new location based on Samuely 
Construction Structural Engineers draiMing 3786-01 dated January 2012, 

We reference to our Environmental Noise Survey and Plant Noise Assessment Report 
17143/PNAl dated 15 April 2011, we have previously advised acoustic enclosures or the re-selection 

for the condensers to be installed on 12 and 14 Bloomsbury Square. We 
understand the choice of noise mitigation is acoustic enclosures. 

The new scheme would require that all 3No, condensers are housed in acoustic enclosures 
to the same specification i.e. 47dBA measured at Im in all directions. 

We trust the enclosed is clear and of assistance, Should you have any queries please do 
not hesitate to contact us. 

Yours sincerely 
for HAN;q TUCKER ASSOCIATES 

John Smethurst 
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